Application of AeroVironment, Inc.

Form 442 Confirmation Number: EL972800
Form 442 File Number: 0955-EX-CN-2017
Date of Submission: December 22, 2017

Response to FCC Request for Information- March 9, 2018

Ligado

From: Mike Gagne <mikeg@Iigado.com>

Date: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 at 2:01 PM

To: Earl Cox <Cox@avinc.com>

Cc: "Gambino, Monica" <Monica.Gambino@crowncastle.com>, John Logan
<johnelogan@jelogan.com>

Subject: RE: Any word from your spectrum folks?

Earl,

I just got feedback that we are OK with the STA.
Mike

From: Earl Cox [mailto:Cox@avinc.com]

Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2018 2:49 PM

To: Mike Gagne <mikeg@ligado.com>
Subject: Any word from your spectrum folks?

Mike,

Have you heard anything from your spectrum folks whether they will approve us to use your
spectrum in Blacksburg, VA for our DARPA testing?

Best Regards,

Earl

Earl Cox

Engineer

AeroVironment, Inc

O: +1 (805) 581-2187 x1531
M: +1 (805) 813-7515
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CROWN CASTLE
Fri 3/16/2018 2:24 PM

Gambino, Monica Monica.Gambino@crowncastle.com

RE :Gambino, Monica <Monica.Gambino@crowncastle.com>: 1670-1675 MHz

To: John E. Logan johnelogan@jelogan.com
Cc: 'Earl Cox' <Cox@avinc.com>; mikeg@Iligado.com

Hi John — Crown Castle consents to the testing described below provided Ligado has no
issues. Thank you, Monica

MONICA GAMBINO
Vice President — Legal
T: (724) 416-2516 | F: (724) 416-4516 | M: (412) 417-3271

CROWN CASTLE
2000 Corporate Drive, Canonsburg, PA 15317
CrownCastle.com



mailto:Monica.Gambino@crowncastle.com
mailto:johnelogan@jelogan.com
mailto:mikeg@ligado.com
http://www.crowncastle.com/

